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OSSINSKY & CATHCART, P.A.
Attorneys At Law
210 N. Wymore Road
Winter Park, Florida 32789
407/629-2484 Fax: 629-4429
E-MAIL: MARC(E@OQSSINSKYCATHCART.COM

CHRIS(@OSSINSKYCATHCART.COM

wiww,ossinskycathearf.com

Division of Corporations

TO:
ATTN: Resignations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1. 32314
FROM: CHRISTOPHER C. CATHCART, ESQUIRE
RE: AA AUTO ENTERPRISES, INC./Corporate
File No. 1654.001 SO0OOaa L 1ieTE———3
~12/06/01~~01052-0103
DATE: December 3, 2001 *****3‘ .DB *****SQ- Dﬂ

Resignation of Officer and Director [ original and one];
Check in the amount of $35.00 for filing fee;
Self addressed, stamped return envelope.

ENCLOSED: (1)
(2)
(3)

These enclosures are forwarded for action indicated by check mark below.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, KATHERINE HARRIS, SECRETARY OF STATE

RESIGNATION OF OFFICER AND DIRECTOR

I, ANITA SPINIOLAS, hereby resigns as President/Secretary/Treasurer/Director of AA
AUTO ENTERPRISES, INC., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida,
effective November 16, 2001.

That the corporation has been notified in writing of the resignation.
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FILING FEE IS $35.00

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, P.O. BOX 6327, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32314
(850) 487-6051




